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Department of Public Health

Harnett County Government Complex
307 Cormnelius Harnett Boulevard
Lillington, NC 27546

May 15, 2007 ph: 910-893-7550
fax: 910-893-9429

John E. Lowe

7359 Van Grayson Loop

Fayetteville. NC 28314

RE: Harnett County Land Use Application(s): 07-5-17295

Dear Mr. Lowe,

An Environmental Health Specialist from the Harnett County Health Department attempted to evaluate
your property for the purpose of issuing an Improvement Permit. This individual was unable to

evaluate your property for one or more of the following reasons.

__X__ 1. Property lines/corners not marked or labeled ~please clearly mark all property lines

2. House corners not marked or labeled
3. Directions not clear to property

__ X __ 4. Property needs brush or vegetation removed ~ please clear § remove brush § vegetation in ‘
area shown ~ see attached

5. Backhoe pits required
__X__ 6. Other please tndicate where addition will be located

If you should have any questions I am in the office between 8am-9am, Monday thru Friday, phone
910-893-7547.

Sincerely,

LA

Joe West, R.S.

Environmental Health Specialist

Harnett County Department of Public Health
Environmental Health
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Copy: Central Permitting
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